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g Kilnldiel, Mark

From: Wagnitz, John

Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 1999 9:43 AM
To: . Kunkel, Mark

Subject: wetland delineation bill

Mark,

| spoke with Andy Weisner from Rep. Hebf’s office this morning. we would like a Senate companion bill on this proposal.

Thank you,

John Wagnitz
Office of Senator Grobschmidt
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AN ACT to create 440.03 (16), 440.08 (2) (a) 72. and 470.025 (12) of the statutes;

relating to: registration of wetland scientists.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, with certain exceptions, a person may not engage in the
practice of professional geology, hydrology or soil science, unless he or she is licensed
by the examining board of professional geologists, hydrologists and soil scientists.

This bill creates an additional exception from the licensing requirement for a
person who is registered as wetland scientist by the department of regulation and
licensing (DORL) and who is engaged in certain activities related to wetlands,
including monitoring, permitting and designing wetland restoration projects or
projects to mitigate adverse impacts to wetlands. The bill requires DORL to register
as a wetland scientist a person who pays a registration fee and who is certified,
registered or accredited as a wetland scientist by a national organization that
certifies, registers or accredits wetland scientists and that is approved by DORL.

A person who is registered as a wetland scientist under the bill must notify
DORL if the national organization revokes the person’s certification, registration or
accreditation, in which case DORL must revoke the person’s registration as a
wetland scientist. '

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: ’
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.. BILL SECTION 1

SECTION 1. 440.03 (16) of the statutes is créated to read:

440.03 (16) (a) The department shall grant a certificate of registfaﬁon as a
wetland scientist to é person if all of the following apply:

1. The person is certified, registered or accredited as a wetland scientist by a
national organization that certifies, fegisters or accredits wetland scientists.

2. The organization that certified, registered or accredited the person under
subd. 1. is approved by the department.

3. The person pays the fee specified in s. 440.05 (1) and files with the
department evidence‘ satisfactory to the department that he or she is certified,
registered or accredited as required under subd. 1.

(b) A person who is registered under par. (a) shall notify the department in
writing within 30 days if the organization specified in par. (a) 1. revokes the person’s
certification, registration or accreditation. ‘'The department shall revoke a certificate
of registration granted under par. ’(a) if such an organization revokes such a
certification, registration or accreditation.

(c) The renewal dates for certificates granted under par. (a) are specified in s.
440.08 (2) (a). Renewal applications shall be submitted to the department on a form
provided by the department and shall include the renewal fee specified in s. 440.08
(2) (a) and evidence satisfactory to the department that the person’s certification,
registration or accreditation specified in par. (a) 1. has not been revoked.

SECTION 2. 440.08 (2) (a) 72. of the statutes is created to read:

440.08 (2) (a) 72. Wetland scientist: August 1 of each even—numbered year; $47.

SECTION 3. 470.025 (12) of the statutes is created to read:

470.025 (12) A person registered as a wetland scientist under s. 440.03 (16) (a)

who is engaged in activities related to wetland monitoring in accordance with state
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BILL SECTION 3

or federal statutes, rules, regulations or guidelines, wetland or water resource
permitting, wetland assessments or design of projects to restore wetlands or mitigate
adverse impacts to wetlands.

SECTION 4. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) Notwithstanding sections 440.03 (16) and 440.08 (2) (a) 72. of the statutes,
as created by this act, an initial certificate of registration for a wetland scientist that
is issued on or before August 1, 2000, shall be valid until and renewable on August
1, 2002.

SECTION 5. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on the first day of the 6th month beginning after

publication.

-(END)



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-3927/1dn
FROM THE MDK.......
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU
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Senator Grobschmidt:

This bill is identical to LRB—-3915/1. As with that bill, please note that the bill refers
to “wetland assessments”, rather than “wetland functional assessments”, because [ am
not sure that the meaning of “functional assessment” is clear.

If you have any questions or redraft instructions, please give me a call.

Mark D. Kunkel
Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0131
E-mail: Mark.Kunkel@legis.state.wi.us



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-3927/1dn
FROM THE MDK:cmh:km
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

November 10, 1999

Senator Grobschmidt:

This bill is identical to LRB-3915/1. As with that bill, please note that the bill refers
to “wetland assessments”, rather than “wetland functional assessments”, because I am
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



" Kunkel, Mark

From: Wagnitz, John

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 1999 1:02 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Cc: Wiesner, Andrew v
Subject: LRB 3915, 3927 relating to registration of wetland scientists
Mark,

after talking with our constituent and several of her colleagues, | wanted to suggest a few changes to the bill before we
formally request them on the jacket:

P.2, Hly(s/ insert “private” and/or "professional” after the word national /
ing.7 .concern over the deparlments cooperation in approval of the Somety for wetland Scientists as a‘I}Wnate
organi@n? (I don’t know if there is a way we can address this concern in the billy\ ree 03 Y 3@4 -

line 25 move "in accordance with state... gundellnes“ to the end of the sentence, after “wetlands,”
line 25 add "wetland delineation" after the word "monitoring".

Let me know if you have questions or comments on these suggestions.

John Wagnitz
Sen. Grobschmidt

S

T,



Kunkel, Mark

From: Wiesher, Andrew

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 1999 11:42 AM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: FW:'LRB 3915, 3927 relating to registration of wetland scientists

Mark, two changes to the draft. You can apply these to both the Senate and Assembly versions.

P.2, line 5 insert "state or" before the word national

line 25 move “in accordance with state....guidelines" to the end of the sentence, after "wetlands,

Thanks,

Andy
Hebl's Office
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Analysis by the Legislat;\ Reference Bureau
;p“") Under current law, with certain exceptions, a person m.’f}\not engage in the
) Y&oﬁ practice of professional geology, hydrology or soilscience, unless he or she is licensed
My by the examining board of professional geologists, hydrologists and soil scientists.
This bill creates an additional exception frorm the licensing requirement for a
person who is registered as wetland scientist by the department of regulation and
_-YIcEhising and who is engaged in certain sactivities related to wetlands,
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rojects to mitigate adverse impacts to wetlands. The hill requires
as a wetland scientist a person who pays a registration fee and/who is certified,
registered or accredited as a wetland scientist by aInational brganizati t
certifies, registers or accredits wetland scientists and Chat is a

A person who is registered as a wetland scientist under the bill must notify
DORL if the national organization revokes the person’s certification, registration or
accreditation, in which case DORL must revoke the person’s registration as a
wetland scientist.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and dssembly, do ,f
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enact as follows: _ S

¢ (o9 ;3,%,



N

© 00 3 O O,

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
93
24
25

1999 — 2000 Legislature -2- LRB-3927/1
MDK:emh:km

BILL SECTION 1

SECTION 1. 440.03 (186) of the statutes is created to read:
440.03 (16) (a) The department shall grant a certificate of registration as a
wetland scientist to a person if all of the following apply: ;
1. The person i &ﬁrtlﬁsg , registered or accredited as a wetland sc1entlst by ‘
e profescign

natloni%/orgamzatlon that certifies, registers or accredits wetland scientists.

2. The organization that certi )ed registered or accredited the person under
recoan i 3@

subd. 1. is wby the department.

3. The person pays the fee specified in s. 440.05 (1) and files with the
department evidence satisfactory to the department that he or she is certified,
registered or accredited as required under subd. 1.

(b) A person who is registered under par. (a) shall notif'y the department in
writing within 30 days if the organization specified in par. (a) 1. revokes the person’s
certification, registration or accreditation. The department shall revoke a certificate
of registration granted under par. (a) if such an organization revokes such a
certification, registration or accreditation.

(¢) The renewal dates for certificates granted under par. (a) are specified in s.
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

440.08 (2) (a) 72. Wetland scientist: August 1 of each even-numbered year; $47.

SECTION 3. 470.025 (12) of the statutes is created to read:

470.025 (12) A person registered as a wetland scientist under s. 440.03 (16) (a)

who is engaged in activities related to wetland monitorin t

A Ve Hand

> delineation.
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ﬁr federal statutes, rules, regulations or guidelines/ wetland or water resource

permitting, wetland assessments or design of projects to restore wetlands or mitigate

adverse impacts to wetlan%_\

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
1, 2002. |

SEcTION 5. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on the first day of the 6th month beginning after
publication.

(END)
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" Sth Floor, 100 N. Hamilton Street

The attached draft is submitted for your inspection. Please check each part carefully, proofread each word, and
sign on the appropriate line(s) below.

Date: 12/02/1999 ‘ To: Senator Grobschmidt

Relating to LRB drafting number: LRB-3927

Topic
License exemption for wetland scientists
Subject(s)
Occupational Reg. - prof lic \
1. JACKET the draft for introduction - j? N
\——
in the Senate ‘/ or the Assembly (check only one). Only the requester under whose name the

drafting request is entered in the LRB’s drafting records may authorize the draft to be submitted. Please
allow one day for the preparation of the required copies.

2. REDRAFT. See the changes indicated or attached

A revised draft will be submitted for your approval with changes incorporated.

3. Obtain FISCAL ESTIMATE NOW, prior to introduction

If the analysis indicates that a fiscal estimate is required because the proposal makes an appropriation or
increases or decreases existing appropriations or state or general local government fiscal liability or
revenues, you have the option to request the fiscal estimate prior to introduction. If you choose to
introduce the proposal without the fiscal estimate, the fiscal estimate will be requested automatically upon
introduction. It takes about 10 days to obtain a fiscal estimate. Requesting the fiscal estimate prior to
introduction retains your flexibility for possible redrafting of the proposal.

If you have any questions regarding the above procedures, please call 266-3561. If you have any questions

relating to the attached draft, please feel free to call me.

Mark D. Kunkel, Legislative Attorney
Telephone: (608) 266-0131



